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SOLICITATION NUMBER: COR61603 000002
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as COR61603 (“Solicitation™) to reflect
the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ X] Modify bid opening date and time
[ 1 Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ ] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. The bid opening date has moved from 05/07/2014 to 05/08/2014. The bid opening time
remains at 1:30 pm.

2. Responses to vendor questions attached.

3. Pre-bid sign-in sheets attached.
Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.
Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing.
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ATTACHMENT A

Questions:

Q1:  Section 1.4.2 Substitution Responsibility list Caterpillar as the only Generator it appears
the contractor will have the expense of redesign. Is Cummins Power Generation an
acceptable supplier or will there be added cost for redesign?

Al: Cummins Power Generation is an acceptable supplier. The generator components must
meet the specifications that are specified in the RFQ.

Q2:  Ihave attached a small submittal for approval to be an approved alternative for the power
generator equipment. Is MTU Onsite Energy an acceptable supplier?

A2:  MTU Onsite Energy is an acceptable supplier. The generator components must meet the
specifications that are specified in the RFQ.

QQ3:  Section 2.3.1 states to provide a generator mounted 100% UL rated breaker for 1,600
amps. If the manufactured did provide a 1,600 amp breaker it would not be UL rated. Do
you want a 1,600 amp breaker or UL rated manufactured provided breaker?

A3:  Provide a 1,600 amp breaker that is UL rated as specified.

Q4:  Section 1.02.B.1 states the new generator will have an 1,800 gallon sub base fuel tank.
Section 2.6.2 states the sub base fuel tank will be a 72 hour run time. Which
specification applies to the sub base fuel tank?

A4:  The Caterpillar generator uses 1,800 gallon of diesel to operate continuously for 72
hours. The generator will have to be sized to have a fuel tank large enough to operate 72
hours as specified in the pre-bid meeting.
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Q5:  Section 2.9.1.3 states the enclosure should have a platform for inspection of serviceable
components. If the sub base fuel tank is a 72 hour run, the technician will be able to walk
around close to the unit and complete the inspection or service. If we use a 72 hour run
time sub base fuel tank do we have to provide a service platform?

AS5: Yes.

Clarifications:

Cl:  Pre-bid sign-in sheets attached. See Exhibit #1.

C2:  All grounding rods driven into the ground must be connected with a 4/0 bar copper wire
to create a grounding grid.

C3:  Add one (1) grounding rod for the automatic transfer switch.

C4:  Add four (4) grounding rods at the inside corners of the fence. The fence must be
connected to the grounding grid.

C5:  See attached new drawing, E3-7, that shows the new ground grid for the new emergency
power system. See Exhibit #2.

Other Information:

1. The bid opening has moved from 05/07/2014 to 05/08/2014. The bid opening time
remains at 1:30 pm.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

SOLICITATION NO.: COR61603

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: [ hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ 1 Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



